
Planning Commission
Meeting August 15,2013

City of Wyandotte
PLANNING COMMISSION

Millutes o/the Thursday, August 15,2013, Meetillg
MINUTES AS RECORDED

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Elizabeth A. Krimmel at 6:30 p.m.

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Adamczyk, Benson, Booms, Krimmel, Lupo, Pasko, Tavernier

COMMISSIONERS EXCUSED: Duran, Parker

ALSO PRESENT: Charles Leman
Peggy Green, Recording Secretary

COMMUNICAnONS:

None

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING:

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER TAVERNIER, supported by Commissioner Pasko to approve the minutes of the
Regular Meeting of July 18,2013. MOTION PASSED.

OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. PUBLIC HEARING PC-On313 - Request from Phil Nagorski, (Applicant) and Joe and Gloria Hutcherson, (Owners)
to rezone the property at 2250 10th Street, Wyandotte, Michigan (Lots 51-53 Welch Bros. Pulaski Blvd. Park Sub). It
is proposed to rezone the property from RA (Residential Single Family District) to B-1 (Neighborhood Business
District).

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER TAVERNIER, supported by Commissioner Benson, to recommend to the City
Council that the rezoning of the property at 2250 lOth Street, Wyandotte be DENIED for rezoning to Neighborhood
Business District (B-1).

The rezoning of this property is not consistent with the Master Plan.

YES: Adamczyk, Benson, Booms, Krimmel, Lupo, Pasko, Tavernier
NO: None
ABSENT: Duran, Parker
MOTION PASSED



Planning Commission
Meeting August 15,2013

2. A. PUBLIC HEARING PC303- Request from Rick DeSana, operator of Captain's, for a Certificate of Occupancy for
an outdoor cafe in the front of the property at 126 Oak Street, Wyandotte, Michigan. The property is located in the
CBD District where the proposed cafe conflicts with Section 2202.S.2

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER LUPO, supported by Commissioner Booms to hold this request in abeyance until
additional information can be received.

YES: Adamczyk, Benson, Booms, Krimmel, Lupo, Pasko, Tavernier
NO: None
ABSENT: Duran, Parker
MOTION PASSED

2. B. PUBLIC HEARING PC303- Request from Rick DeSana, operator of Captain's, for a Certificate of Occupancy for
an outdoor cafe in the rear of the property at 126 Oak Street, Wyandotte, Michigan. The property is located in the
CBD District where the proposed cafe conflicts with Section 2202.S.2 of the Zoning Ordinance

MOTION BY COMISSIONER PASKO, supported by Commissioner Adamczyk, that the PLANNING
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WYANDOTTE, that Special Approval #303 - requested by Captains for a
Certificate of Occupancy for an Outdoor Cafe in the rear of 126 Oak be hereby approved on the basis of the following
reasons:

The proposed outdoor cafe complies with all ordinance requirements or will comply with said requirements and the
conditions below prior to use as an outdoor cafe. Further, during the public hearing for this application, there were no
objections to the proposed project.

Said approval is subject to the following conditions:

1. The outdoor cafe is subject to all conditions applicable to an outdoor cafe on private property in the Central
Business District (CBD) Zoning District, Section 2202.S.: of the City of Wyandotte's Zoning Ordinance. The
applicant is responsible for carefully reviewing, understanding and complying with the requirements of the
ordinance.

2. If alcoholic beverages are served, the current Michigan Liquor Control Commission rules and regulations shall
apply, and the applicant shall obtain all necessary approvals.

3. Compliance with all Police, Fire and City Engineer requirements attached.

4. Use of the outdoor cafe shall be allowed from 11 a.m. to 12 midnight from Marcb 15 througb October 31.

5. Tbe outdoor cafe shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations of the City, County, and the State.

6. Umbrellas to have name of establishment on tbe drip-tee only, no logo's for products.

7. Fence detail to be the same as Belicoso Cafe, 3030 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte.

8. Table detail to be the same as Belicoso Cafe, 3030 Biddle Avenue, Wyandotte.

9. The proposed enclosure fencing encloses the path of the means of egress for emergency egress from tbe building.
A designated clear floor space path of 44" needs to be shown on the chair and table layout along with a minimum
44" wide gate with panic hardware located on the north end of the enclosure so that the swing of the gate opens
towards the north.

10. Approval of a portable stage to be placed at a later date.

YES: Adamczyk, Benson, Booms, Krimmel, Lupo, Pasko, Tavernier
NO: None
ABSENT: Duran, Parker
MOTION PASSED

2



Planning Commission
Meeting August 15,2013

PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE:

No persons in audience.

SPECIAL ORDER:

Election of Officers:

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER LUPO, Supported by Commissioner Pasko to appoint Commissioner Krimmel as
Chairperson

YES: Adamczyk, Benson, Booms, Krimmel, Lupo, Pasko, Tavernier
NO: None
ABSENT: Duran, Parker
MOTION PASSED

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER KRIMMEL, Supported by Commissioner Booms to appoint Commissioner Pasko as
Vice-Chairperson

YES: Adamczyk, Benson, Booms, Krimmel, Lupo, Pasko, Tavernier
NO: None
ABSENT: Duran, Parker
MOTION PASSED

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER TAVERNIER, Supported by Commissioner Booms to appoint Conunissioner Lupo as
Secretary

YES: Adamczyk, Benson, Booms, Krimmel, Lupo, Pasko, Tavernier
NO: None
ABSE T: Duran, Parker
MOTIO PASSED

BILLS AND ACCOUNT:

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER PASKO, supported by Commissioner Tavernier to:

Pay Beckett & Raeder for Planning Consultant fee for August in the amount of $700.00
Hours for Secretarial Services: 6/27/13 - 07/26/13 9 Total Hours

YES: Adamczyk, Benson, Booms, Krinunel, Lupo, Pasko, Tavernier
NO: None
ABSENT: Duran, Parker
MOTION PASSED

MOTION TO ADJOURN:

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER TAVERNIER, supported by Commissioner Booms to adjourn the meeting at 9:15 p.m.

3



Planning Commission
Meeting August 15,2013

PUBLIC HEARING - PC-072313 - Request from Phil Nagorski, (Applicant) and Joe and Gloria Hutcherson, (Owners)
to rezone the property at 2250 10"' Street, Wyandotte, Michigan (Lots 51-53 Welch Bros. Pulaski Blvd. Park Sub). It is
proposed to rezone the property from RA (Residential Single Family District) to B-1 (Neighborhood Business District).

Chairperson Krimmel opened the Public Hearing and asked if there was anyone present who wished to speak about this
public hearing.

Commissioner Pasko, Commissioner Adamczyk and Chairperson Krimmel read the communications received into the
file.

Commissioner Tavernier read the preamble for the O-S and B-1 Districts.

Mr. Leman read the uses allowed in the B-1 District.

Mr. Phil Nagorski, 1832 10"' Street present.

Mr. Nagorski indicated that he would like the property rezoned for business use and is looking for office use and a space
for personal training one-on-one. Mr. Nagorski indicated that he currently uses his home for an office and is looking for a
building. Mr. Nagorski indicated that this would be secondary use. He currently works as a therapist in people's homes.

Mr. Nagorski stated that the business will be low traffic and no employees. Mr. Nagorski stated that he would use this as
a supplemental to his current income, he has been in business for 20 years. Mr. Nagorski stated that the building is set up
as a commercial building and the previous owner did not convert the building to single family and it could not be sold as a
single family. Mr. Nagorski stated that ifhe does not buy the property, Mr. Nagorski stated it would probably stay vacant.

Cheryl Zielman, 1045 Mulberry, Wyandotte.

Ms. Zielman has lived in the area for 25 years, originally signed the petition, but after consideration opposes the zoning.
Ms. Zielman stated that reason for not wanting the rezoning is because it is considered spot zoning. Ms. Zielman stated
that the surrounding area is residential and the Master Plan states residential area. Ms. Zielman stated that when it was a
business there was a lot of traffic and now it is gone and there is not a lot of street parking surrounding the building. Ms.
Zielman stated that she encourages businesses in Wyandotte, but not in the neighborhoods. Ms. Zielman stated that the
property is large enough for a large single family home.

Commissioner Lupo commented that Ms. Zielman sign the petition for the proposed change.

Ms. Zielman stated that she changed her mind and considered what could go there in the future.

Mr. Arnold Paciani, 2226 lO'h Street, Wyandotte.

Mr. Paciani stated that he lives north of the property, and can't understand why the City would consider this rezoning,
there is a problem with parking in the neighborhood and this would just add to that problem. Mr. Paciani stated that most
of the properties on 1O'h Street are rental units. Mr. Paciani stated that Mr. Nagorski is already using the building. Mr.
Paciani continued further that there is a beauty shop across the street and there is no parking there. Mr. Paciani stated that
the owners knew when it was changed to single family that it could not be changed back.

Mr. MacDonald, 1034 Mulberry, Wyandotte.

Mr. MacDonald stated that he is opposed to any business at this location. Mr. MacDonald stated that he has put a lot of
money into his house and has lived there since 2002. Mr. McDonald stated that Mr. Nagorski has been utilizing the
building and there are people running up and down the street and Mr. MacDonald does not feel that this is a good location
for this type of business. Mr. MacDonald stated he has put $30,000 into his home.

4



Planning Commission
Meeting August 15,2013

Ms. Kathleen Behm, 2287 10'" Street, Wyandotte

Ms. Behm stated that there is a parking issue in the neighborhood due to all the rentals and they are always parking in her
driveway. Ms. Behm stated that the street is very busy now and with the installation of the stop sign has helped, but there
is a still a problem. Ms. Bernn stated that Mr. Nagorski is supplying a good business, but it should not be at this location.
Ms. Behm stated that there are other empty buildings in Wyandotte that would better suit Mr. Nagorski's needs and not in
this neighborhood.

David Bodnar, 2243 10'" Street, Wyandotte

Mr. Bodnar stated that he purchased his property in 2006 and when the business moved out and the owners changed to
single family it helped with the traffic and parking in the neighborhood and all of this should be taken into consideration
when thinking about rezoning this property.

Edna Masserant, 12998 Edison, Southgate, owner of the Hair Salon at 2268 10·' Street on the corner across the street from
the proposed rezoning.

Ms. Masserant stated that the previous owners used the building as a business and had a rental unit in the rear and there
were parking problems. Ms. Masserant stated that she has no off street parking and if a business goes into this building it
would cause a problem to her business.

Commissioner Benson asked if Ms. Masserant's property is a non-conforming use.

Ms. Masserant stated that she is taxed as a commercial property.

Mr. Leman stated that her use is grandfathered in as long as she operates the current business, once she stops using it as a
hair salon, it would go back to residential.

Mr. Mike Sadowski, 1041 Cedar, Wyandotte

Mr. Sadowski indicated he has lived in the area for 32 years and has put $100,000 into his home and he knew the business
was there when he bought his home. Mr. Sadowski stated that he knows Phil and he will be a good business for the
neighborhood.

Patricia Wisbang, 2235 10'" Street, Wyandotte.

Ms. Wisbang stated that she is against the business in the neighborhood.

Mr. Paciani stated that he is concerned that Mike Sadowski is on the TIFA Board for the City and he should not be
speaking about this.

Mike Radic, 1031 Mulberry, Wyandotte

Mr. Radic stated that he is opposed to the spot rezoning, he is in favor of small businesses, but not in neighborhoods.

Mr. Nagorski stated that he understands the concerns of the residents, but he has 6 kids and he lives in the neighborhood
and believes this would be a good business in the area. Mr. Nagorski stated that he will be using a portion of the property
as rental and the other part for his part-time business. Mr. Nagorski stated that he will be responsible for the inspection
and bringing the property up to code. Mr. Nagorski stated that he will be a good neighbor and he would putting in
parking as required by the Ordinance.

5



Planning Commission
Meeting August IS, 2013

Commissioner Lupo asked how many parking spots would be required.

Mr. Nagorski stated that the Engineering Department indicated 9 spots and he would even consider paving the alley.

Mr. Leman asked ifthere would be a membership to go there.

Mr. Nagorski stated no membership.

Mr. Leman asked how many employees.

Mr. Nagorski stated just him.

Jerry Sabatowich, 2776 lOt" Street, Wyandotte

Mr. Sabatowich stated that he understands what the neighbors are saying, but Phil would be a good addition to the
neighborhood and less of a problem than a party store.

Mr. Leman stated that if the properry is rezoned it could be used as a party store in the future, ifNr. Nagorski business
should fail.

Mr. Sabatowich stated that Mr. Nagorski will do what he says he will do.

Chairperson Krimmel asked again if there was anyone else present who wished to speak about this public hearing.

There being no more questions, the public hearing was closed.

Ten (10) communications and one (1) petition was received regarding this hearing.

A. PUBLIC HEARING PC303- Request from Rick DeSana, operator of Captain's, for a Certificate of Occupancy for an
outdoor cafe in the front of the property at 126 Oak Street, Wyandotte, Michigan. The property is located in the CBD
District where the proposed cafe conflicts with Section 2202.S.2.

Chairperson Krimmel opened the Public Hearing and asked if there was anyone present who wished to speak about this
public hearing.

Rick DeSana, 2530 Medford, Trenton.

Mr. DeSana presented a presentation to the Commission on how the outdoor cafe will look.

Mr. DeSana stated that he would like to redesign the streetscape in the front and he has support of the neighboring
businesses.

Mr. DeSana stated that the outdoor cafe would be similar to the cafe on Sycamore. Mr. DeSana stated that he has updated
the building and is now looking to put in two (2) outdoor cafes one in the front and one in the rear. Mr. DeSana stated
that he feels the cafe next door is kind of small and it is hard to serve food. Mr. DeSana stated that if the streetscape gets
changed then the neighbors (Dotte Pub) could increase their cafe if they so wish.

Mr. DeSana stated that the cafes will be constructed and run in accordance will all City Ordinances.

6






















































































